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DATE: June 18,2003 )

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrati rvi —

FROM: Thomas E. Williams, ITI, Competitive Markets & Enfo@ -
A. Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel \?(\)@

RE: Docket No. 030310-TP, Joint Application for approval of pro forma transfer of control
of KMC Telecom V, Inc. (holder of IXC Certificate No. 7531 and ALEC Certificate No.

7530) from KMC Data Holdco, LLC to KMC Data Sub Holdings I LLC.

On June 18, 2003, staff received a letter from Mr. Eric D. Jenkins, Kelley, Drye & Warren
LLP, Counsel for KMC Telecom Holdings, Inc., requesting that Docket No. 030310-TP, Joint
application for approval of pro forma transfer of control of KMC Telecom V, Inc. (holder of IXC
Certificate No. 7531 and ALEC Certificate No. 7530) from KMC Data Holdco, LLC to KMC Data

Sub Holdings I LLC, be withdrawn.

Pursuant to Chapter 2.07.C.5.d, Administrative Procedures Manual, the applicant seeks to
withdraw its initial application and staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need
to be addressed by the Commission regardin ing, and no agency action has been taken;
therefore, staff is requesting that the docke
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